FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

Laboratary Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

November 28, 2001

Federal Ministry of Economics and Technology
Villemomblerstragse 76
Office/Buero: Haus L, Raum 315
Bonn, D-53123
DE
Attention: Axpika Norstrom
Re: Scope designation EMCC Dr. Rasek
Gentlemen,

We have been notified by Federal Ministry of Economics and Technology that EMCC Dr. Rasek has been
accredited as a Telecommunications Certification Body for scope

Al - Low Power Transmitters below | GHz {except Spread Spectrum), Unintentional Radiators, EAS (Part
11} & Consumer ISM devices .

At this time your organization is hereby designated to authorize equipment subject to Certification under the
Commission's rules for this scope with the following exelusions:

No Bxclusions
Technology for which no published test procedure is available is not eligible for TCB approval,

This designation will expire upon expiration of the acereditation or notification of withdraw] of designation for this
scope.

The FCC TCB database may be accessed on the Intemet at www_fee.gov, E-Filing, TCB Electronic Filing, TCB
Login. You may submit Certificarion applications by logging into this site.

Sincerely,

{gﬁéﬁgufmﬂm



FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Laberatory Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

November 28, 2001

Federal Ministry of Economics and Technology
Villemombierstrasse 76
Office/Buero: Haus L, Raum 315
Bonn, D-53123
DE
Aftention: Annika Norstrom
Re: Scope designation EMCC Dr. Rasek
Gentlemen,

We have been notified by Federal Ministry of Economics and Technalogy that EMCC Dr. Rasek has been
accredited as a Telecommunications Certification, Body for scope

A2 - Low Power Transmitters operating above 1 GHz (except Spread Spectrum)

At this time your organization is hereby designated to authorize equipment subject to Certification under the
Commission's rules for this scope with the following exclusions:

All Millimeter Wave devices classified as Field Disturbance Sensors and Low power transmitters in any of the followin,
Technology for which no published test procedure is available is not eligible for TCB approval.

This desiguation will expire upon expirstion of the accreditation or notification of withdraw] of designation for thia
scope.

The FCC TCB database may be accessed on the Internet at www.fce.gov, E-Filing, TCB Electronic Filing, TCB
Login. You may submit Certification applications by logging into this site.

Sincerely,

AL 248 7t

Kenneth R: Nichols, Chief
Laboratory Division



FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

Laboratory Division
7435 Qakland Mills Road
Columbia MID 21046

November 28, 2001

Federal Ministry of Economics and Technology
Villemomblerstrasse 76
Office/Buero: Haus L, Raum 315
Bonn, D-53123
DE
Attention: Armika Norstrom
Re: Scope designation EMCC Dr. Rasek
Gentlemen, .

We have been notified by Federal Ministry of Economics and Technology that EMCC Dr. Rasek has been
accredited as a Telecommunications Certification Body for scope

A3 - Unlicensed Personal Communication System (PCS) devices

At this time your organization is hereby designated to authorize equipment subject to Certification under the
Commissiot’s rules for this scope with the following exclusions:

Please see appendix A
Technology for which no published test procedure is available is ot eligible for TCB approval

This designation will expire upon expiration of the accreditation or notification of withdraw] of designation for this
scope.

The FCC TCB database may be accessed on the Internet at www.fee.gov, E-Filing, TCB Electronje Filing, TCB
Login. You may submit Certification applications by logging into this site.

Sincerely,

L zhk V| ts

Kenneth R. Nichols, Chief
Labaratory Division



FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

Laboratory Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

November 28, 2001

Federal Ministry of Economics and Technology
Villemomblerstrasse 76
Office/Buero: Haus L, Raum 315
Bonn, D-53123
DE
Attention: Annika Norstrom
Rer Scope designation EMCC Dr. Rasek
Gentiemen,

We have been notified by Federal Ministry of Economics and Technology that EMCC Dr. Rasek hag been
accredited as a Telecomuosunications Certification Body for scope

A4 - UNII devices & low power transmitters using spread spectrum techniques

At this time your organization is hereby designated to authorize equipment subject to Certification under the
Commission's rules for this scope with the following exclusions:

All National Information Infrastructure equipment,
Technology for which no published test procedurs is available is not eligible for TCB approval.

This designation will expire upon expiration of the accreditation or notification of withdrawl of designation for this
scope.

The FCC TCB database may be accessed on the Internet at www.fec.gov, E-Filing, TCB Electronic Filing, TCB
Login. You may submit Certification applications by logging into this site.

Ketmeth R. Nichels, Chief
Laboratory Division



FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Laboratory Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbis MD 21046

November 28, 2001

Federal Ministry of Economies and Technology
Villemombierstrasse 76

Office/Buero; Haus L, Raum 315

Bomn, D-53123

DE

Attention: 'Ann.ika Narstrom
Re: Scope designation EMCC Dr. Rasek
Gentlemen,

We have been notified by Federal Ministry of Economics end Technology that EMCC Dr. Rasek has been
accredited as a Telecommunications Certification Body for scope

B1 - Personal mobile radio services equipment in the following 47 CFR Parts 22 (cellular), 24,25,26 & 27

At this time your organization is hereby designated to authorize equipment subjset to Certification under the
Commission's rules for this scope with the following exelusions:

Please see appendix A
Technology for which no published test procedure is zvailable is not eligible for TCB approval.

This designation will expire npon expiration of the accreditation or notification, of withdrawl of designation for this
scope.

The FCC TCB database may be accessed on the Internet at www.fce.gov, E-Filing, TCB Electronic Filing, TCB
Login. You may submit Certification applications by logging into this site. ‘

Sincerely,

Al 2h R[] te.

Kenneth R, Nichols, Chief
Laboratory Division



FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

Laboratory Division
7435 Qaliland Milis Road
Columbia MID 21046

November 28, 2001

Federal Ministry of Economics and Techknology
Villemomblerstrasse 76

Office/Buero: Haus L, Raum 315

Bonn, D-53123

DE

Attention; Annika Norstrom
Re: Scope designation EMCC Dr. Rasek
Gentlemen,

We have been notified by Federal Ministry of Economics and Technology that EMCC Dr. Rasek has bean
accredited as a Telecommumications Certification Body for scope

B2 - General Mobile Radio And Broadcast Services equipment in the following 47 CFR Parts 22 (non-
cellular) 73, 74, 90, 95 & 97 :

At this time your organization is hereby designated to authorize equipment subject to Certification under the
Commission's rules for this scope with the following exclasions:

Please see appendix A
Technology for which no published test procedure js available is not eligible for TCB approyal.

This designation will expire upon expiration of the accreditation or notification of withdrawl of designation for this
scope.

The FCC TCB database may be accessed on the Intemet at www.fcc.gov, E-Filing, TCB Electronic Filing, TCB
Login. You may submit Certification applications by logging into this site.

Sincerely,

Kt K Vot
Laboratory Division



FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
Laboratory Division
7435 Qakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

November 28, 2001

Federal Ministry of Economics and Technology
Villemomblersirasse 76
Office/Buero: Haus L, Raum 315
Bonn, D-53123
DE
Attention: Arnnika Norstrom
Re: Scope designation EMCC Dr, Rasek
Gentlemen,

\
We have been notified by Federal Ministry of Economics and Technology that EMCC Dr. Rasek has been
aceredited as a Telecommunications Certification Body for scope

B3 - Maritime & Aviation Radio Services equipment in 47 CFR parts 80 & §7

At this time your organization ig hereby designated to authorize equipment subject to Certification under the
Commission's rules for this scope with the following exclusions:

* Please see appendix A
Technology for which no published test procedure is available is not eligible for TCB approval

This designation will expire upon expiration of the accreditation or notification of withdrawl of designation for this
scope.

The FCC TCB database may be accessed on the Internet at www.fcc.gov, E-Filing, TCB Electronic Filing, TCB
Login. You may submit Certification applications by logging into this site.

Sincerely,

Atk £ (b

Kenneth R. Nichols, Chief
Laborarory Division



FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

Laboratory Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia MD 21046

November 28, 2001

Federal Ministry of Economics and Technology
Villemomblerstrasse 76

Office/Buero: Haus L, Raum 315

Bonp, D-53123

DE

Attention: Annika Norstrom
Re: Scope designation EMCC Dr. Rasek
Gentlemen,

We have been notified by Federal Ministry of Economics and Technology that EMCC Dr. Rasek has been
accredited as a Telecommunications Certification Body for scope

B4 - Microwave Radio Services equipment in 47 CFR Parts 21, 74, 101

At this time your organization is hereby designated to authorize equipment subject to Certification under the
Commission’s rules for this scope with the following exclusions:

Please see appendix A
Technelogy for which na published test procedure is available is not eligible for TCB approval.

This designation will expire upon expiration of the acereditation or notification of withdrawl of designation for this
scope.

The FCC TCB database may be accessed on the Internet at www.fec.gov, E-Filing, TCB Electronic Filing, TCB
Login You may submit Certification applications by logging mto this site, ,

Sincerely,

Y K. ﬁwh@

eth R. Nichols, Chief
Laboratory Division





